
 

 

 
 
 
 

July 6, 2012 
 
 
Re:     12ITB84509B-TR, Unabridged Audiobooks 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

12ITB84509B-TR, Unabridged Audiobooks 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB: 
 
 
 
QUESTION 1: Some of the titles on your list are available in both a standard and in a 

Library Edition. The prices for these editions are significantly different.  
Please clarify, in this situation, should we quote the standard or the 
Library edition of a work? 

             ANSWER 1: We only want the retail editions. 
 
 
 
QUESTION 2: Will this award be made to a single vendor or to multiple vendors? 
   ANSWER 2: The County plans on awarding this project to multiple vendors.  
 
 
 
QUESTION 3: On page (4 of 16) Section 1, Item 9: states “a contract term of one year 

with 2, one year renewal options”.  Please clarify, is this solicitation for a 
one-time purchase of these titles? 

   ANSWER 3: The initial “Term of Contract” for this project has been changed; the 
new term of contract is as follows: This is a one-time purchase. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, August 7, 2012 at 
11:00 A.M. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, _______ day of __________, 20__. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 

 
       

________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

________________________________ 
Title 

 


